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CROSS Billy

~ From: NICHOLL Tara
Sent: 03 February 2006 10:03
To: CROSS Billy :
Subject: : RE: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: RE: : RE: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Deaths Investigation
Billy,

Thankyou tara

From: CROSS Billy
Sent: 03 February 2006 09:06
To: NICHOLL Tara

Subject: 1, CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: RE: : RE: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Deaths Investigation
Tara

Short enough call, they are both well, just wanted to know what position was, is not rushing us, rather have it done
right than fast. Appears happy.

Billy

From: NICHOLL Tara
Sent: 03 February 2006 08:44

To: CROSS Billy
Subject: : RE: 1,CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Deaths Investigation
Billy,
Thankyou. How did you get on with Jay Slavin?
Tara

----- Original Message-----

From: CROSS Billy

Sent: 01 February 2006 20:41

To: WOODS Thomas; NICHOLL Tara

Subject: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Deaths Investigation

Chief/Tara,

To update:

re Adam

1. Two nurses seen on 31/1, one cancelled and rearranged for 16/2.
2. Arrangements in hand for 2 doctors and three more nurses to be interviewed.
3. original notes identified and steps in hand to secure.

re Raychel

1. Dr Johnston has confirmed no interview before 10/4.

2. steps in hand to identify others in Altnagelvin for witness interview
3. prelim. discussion with analyst re Raychel papers.

re Lucy

1. email to Dr Booker in hope he will assist re back counting.

2. four failed telephone attempts to Malik. Letter sent.

3. PPS phoned - keen to direct. Explained position re Malik and will delay for result of that. They are
thinking of consulting with Sumner and Chapman and will go to London for same, with Gordon Kerr QC.
This will suit Sumner better. PPS to discuss on 2/2 and may contact me again.

AS - PSNI 094-243-1124




re Sumner

1. | have emailed him re meeting to discuss before suspect interviews and you are aware of reply.

2. if the consultation with QC and PPS is to occur | expect police will be asked to attend. It would be
prudent for us to then consult with Dr Sumner and Sue if necessary about the other cases, and thus save
atrip. We should perhaps therefore delay any arrangements with him until we know what the PPS will do.

Billy

AS - PSNI 094-243-1125
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